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Jason Andrew Dunlap pleaded guilty to one count of production of child

pornography, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2251(a) and (e). He argues that the
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district court erred on remand when it calculated his sentencing range under the
U.S. Sentencing Guidelines. See United States v. Dunlap, 731 F. App’x 698, 699
(9th Cir. 2018) (per curiam) (remanding for resentencing in light of United States
v. Reinhart, 893 F.3d 606 (9th Cir. 2018)). Having reviewed the district court’s
interpretation and application of the Guidelines de novo, we affirm. See United
States v. Rivera, 527 F.3d 891, 908 (9th Cir. 2008) (standard of review).

The district court correctly applied the Guidelines in the order set forth in
§ 1B1.1(a). The court determined that Dunlap’s combined adjusted offense level
was 48 under § 2G2.1, then decreased the adjusted offense level by 3 for
acceptance of responsibility under § 3E1.1, and thereafter applied application note
2 of Part A of Chapter 5, which states that “[a]n offense level of more than 43 is to
be treated as an offense level of 43.” We reject Dunlap’s argument that the
Guidelines establish an offense-level cap of 43, from which the 3-level reduction
for acceptance of responsibility should have been deducted.

AFFIRMED.
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